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Dear Mr. Reed: =~ * : T ; o S ’ _e
By letters dated January 2,.duly-2, July 5 and July 30, 1979, you.provided '{

information in response to our 1etter of November 29, 1978, concerning i
purging and venting for Dresden Units Nos. 2 and 3 and Quad Cities Units - ~-%\
Nos. 1 and 2. Your justification for unlimited purging is presently under . S
cons1derat1on We “have reviewed your submittals and applicable portions = -/.'x
of the SAR for each fac111ty, and have determ1ned that further information Q[
is needed. . ,

1. You have not addressed debr1s which could prevent valve é1ésure testing
- of functional availability of the valves, and, allowable leak rate of the{
valves. - R o , : $,

. 2. You have not given the "amount of containment atmosphere released through
purge and vent isolation valves dur1ng the time requ1red for them to
close- fo110w1ng a LOCA : N _ - B

3. The des1gn of the overr1de/bypass c1rcu1ts of the purge va]ves is’
fdef1c1ent and mod1f1cat1ons are necessary. ) i
: The 1nformat1on requested is given in more deta11 in the enclosure to this P
letter. Please provide your response within 60 days after receipt of thlS i
letter. ' o , - ‘

Sincerely,. R . u"_ » '
f’ﬂglnar S!aneasy e

}

- ' Thomas. A. Ippolito, Chief o '}f
o Operating Reactors Branch #3 Tl
Division of Operating Reactors ' pglﬁs
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.‘Mff‘COrde1] Reed

- Commonwealth Edison Company

-CC:

'M' D. R. Stichnoth

President
iowa-I111inois Gas and
Electric Company

. 206 East Second Avenue
" Davenport, IQwa 52801

Mr. John W. Rowe

" Isham, Lincoln & Beale

-Counselors at Law
©~ One First National Plaza, 42nd Floor -
-~ Chicago, I11inois 60603

Mr. Nick Kalivianakas
Plant ‘Superintendent
Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station

.. 22710 - 206th Avenue - North
"Cordova, Il1linois 61242

Anfhdny Z. Roisman

* Natural Resources Defense Counc11

917 15th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

Moline Public Library
504 - 17th Street
Mo1ine, 111inois 61265

Susan N. Seku]er
Assistant Attorney Genera]
Environmental Control D1v1s1on

. 188 W. Randolph Street
" Suite 2315
“Chicago, I11inois 60601

Mr. B. B. Stephenson

Plant Superintendent

Dresden Nuclear Power Station
Rurzl PRoute #1

Morvis, 11iinois 60450
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ENCLOSURE 1 | '-
@ oo ®

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IRFORMATION FOR
‘CONTAINMENT PURGE SYSTEM ARD CO'TAI\u-hT VENTIKE
SYSTEM FOR QUAD CITIES STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

DOCKET NOS. 50-254/265

With recerd to the contzinment purce end vemiing system, provice the

following information:

¢. Discuss the. prov:cxors mece to ensure thit iscleticn valve closure
" will not be prevented by debris which couic gfotenticily become.
entreined in the'escaping air anc steam. '
'b. Discuss the provisions mace for testing the zveiiebility of the
’ isolation function and the leakace rzte of the icoielion velves,

individually, during reactor operaztion.

the provisions

¢. Provide an anzlysis to demonstrate Lhe gCCEDPT bl%\Iy et
mecde 1o protect siructures end sefety-reletec ecuipment, €.0., fens,
Tilters and duciwork, Yoczted beyond ithe purce systierm isclation valves
aceinst loss of tunction from the envirenment c eetec¢ by the escaping
eir end steem.
d. Specify the alloweble leak retes of the purce and vent isolation
-veélves for the spectrum of design besis pr°ss ures &nd Tlows against

“which the valves must c1ose

e. Specify the amount of contzinment atmosphere releezsed through the
purge and vent isolation valves during the time required for them to
close following & LOCA.

During our review of the electrical bypess/override features for the
purge isolation valves, circuit design deficiencies heve been identified
(and made known to you). Please describe (including zppropriate electrical

~diagrams) the design changes you propose.

Discuss these changes with regard to the electrical criteria stated in our
November 28, 1978 letter.





